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Midland Division Conoco Inc.

Exploration and Production 10 Desta Drive West
Midland, TX 79705-4514
(915) 686-5400

June 20, 1991

Mr. Jerry Sexton

Qil Conservation Division
P.O. 1980

Hobbs, NM 88241

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Reclassification of Well
Eumont Pool

State A-3 Gas Com #2-0
Sec. 3, T-20S, R-37E

A Gas-0il Ratio Test submitted to your office for the subject well, dated April 21, 1991, resulted in the
reclassification of this well from gas to oil. Your letter of June 14, 1991 indicated this reclassification
would be effective July 1.

This well was only recently drilled and completed. March, 1991, was the first full month of production.
Although it produced initially as a dry gas well, this well recently began occasionally slugging some fluid
and finally loaded up. We are presently swabbing the well and believe that it will return to gas status soon.
As per Evelyn Downs suggestion, we are requesting a 60-day extension of the gas allowable for this well
to give adequate time for the true status of the well to be determined. In that length of time we should
be able to determine where the GOR is going stabilize and avoid unnecessary reclassification.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Wy

Jerry W/ Hoover
Senior Conservation Coordinator
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BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
June 14, 1991 HDSE‘;?ISI;V?IF»;’!?)EISS)Q;:E? -1980
(5051 393-6161
Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive West
Midland, TX 79705
Attn: Bill Keathly
Re: Reclassification of Well

Eumont Pool _
State A-3 Gas Com #2-0
Sec. 3, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to the recently submitted gas/oil ratio test, the above-
referenced well will be reclassified from a gas well to an oil well
in the Eumont Pool effective July 1, 1991, and the gas allowable
cancelled effective that date.

According to your conversation with Evelyn Downs of this office, this
test reflects the proper classification of this well. Please file

a revised acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, showing 40 acres dedicated
to this oil well classification. Also, file Form C-104 showing casing-
head gas gather instead of dry gas gather.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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